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From: Jennifer Gunter [jennifer@fostermalish.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2006 11:17 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Case No. 060020-TP; In the Matter of the Complaint of dPi Teleconnect, LLC
Against Verizon...
Attachments: notice of dismissal.wpd
notice of
ssal.wpd (37
Please find attached dPi Teleconnect, LLC's Notice of Dismissal to be filed today.
<<notice of dismissal.wpd>>
Jennifer L. Gunter, CP
Paralegal
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP
1403 West Sixth Street
Austin, TX 78703
(512) 476-8591
(512) 477-8657/fax
jennifer@fostermalish.com
This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me at (512) 476-8591 and
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE
THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF FLORIDA

In the matter of the Complaint of dPi
Teleconnect, L.L..C. Against Verizon for
Unlawfully Terminating Service Provisioning.

Case No. 060020-TP

e R

dPi TELECONNECT, L.L.C.’S NOTICE OF DISMISSAL

TO THE HONORABLE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF FLORIDA:

1. dPi filed this case and request for emergency relief on January 9, 2006.
2. Verizon has not answered or entered an appearance yet.
3. The parties to this cause have reached a mutually agreeable settlement of this dispute, such

that dPi’s request for emergency relief has become moot. Accordingly, dPi dismisses this
cause without prejudice.

Respectfully submitted,

Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, L.L.P.
1403 West Sixth Street

Austin, Texas 78703

(512) 476-8591/ (512) 477-8657/fax

By: s/ Christopher Malish
Christopher Malish

State Bar No. 00791164
Attorneys for dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C.

DRCLMENT MUHMBRIRD-PATE
JO0317 Jantes
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I have this the 12th day of January, 2006, served a true and correct copy
of the foregoing to the following via facsimile or certified mail, return receipt requested:

Verizon Florida, Inc.

David Christian, Vice-President
106 E. College Ave.
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748

s/Christopher Malish
Christopher Malish




